
Question and Answers for Solicitation Number  S-IN650-16-Q-0136 for Purchase of New Delhi 

Ambulance 

 

Question: Please provide details of the radio system. Brand, model, the features needed (like 
encryption, etc.). 
Answer: American Embassy will install its own Radio System 

Question: The specs do not mention an air conditioner for patient compartment. Is this part of the 
requirement? 
Answer: AC would be nice in the patient compartment 

Question: The specs require a patient compartment heater. Do you need anything like a Webasto 
dry-type roof-mounted heater, or is the heating function of a rear A/C adequate? 
Answer: heat would be nice in the patient compartment; please advise additional cost of Webasto. 

Question: There are no details for the light bar and other exterior lights. Can you provide details 
such as desired color(s) and type (LED, Strobe, etc?) 
Answer: Blue Light Bar as shown in the attachment 

Question: Multiple seating layouts are available for ambulances. Can you provide more detail on 
number of patients and number of medical attendants? Attached are three examples. 
Answer: The 1 + 3 seats would be best 

Question: Please clarify the power supply requirements. As there will be medical equipment on 
the vehicle even though there is no request we will add a battery recharger, inverter and power outlets. 
We found that the voltage is 230V in India. Should we offer 230V or does the customer request another 
voltage? This will affect the medical equipment selected and is important to know. 
Answer: We require multiple power supply 110V and 230V for medical equipment and continuous 

electrical supply 

Question: We are checking for the import and export of the medicines. There may be restrictions. 
Is there any possibility to source them locally in India? 
Answer: American Embassy will have its own medicines in the Ambulance 

 
Question: Will American embassy provide the base vehicle for ambulance or the bidder will provide the 
base vehicle for the ambulance 
Answer:  Bidder will provide vehicle with medical equipment as given in the solicitation document 

  
Question: Is there any standard or certification required for medical equipments. For  example EN 1789, 
10 G crash test for ambulance 
Answer:  Yes  

 
 
 


